Profile				
Stephanie		Sisti		
First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name		
stephaniesisti4@gmail.com Email Address				
2479 Moore Haven Dr W			Suite or Apt	
Clearwater			FL	33763
City			State	Postal Code
Home: (727) 310-4714 Primary Phone	Alternate Pho	one		
Length of Residency - pl	ease selec	tone. *		
1 to 5 years				
Do you own or represent	t a busines	ss in Clearwate	r?	
○ Yes ⊙ No				
If yes, where is the busin	ness locat	ed? Do you con	duct business v	with the City?
Which Boards would you	ı like to ap	pply for?		
Parks and Recreation Board:	On Agenda			
Saint Petersburg police department	Forensio	technician		
Employer	•	_		
Occupation - If retired, e	enter form	er occupation.		
n/a				
Have you served or do y	ou serve o	on a board in Cl	earwater?	
○ Yes ⊙ No				
If yes, please list the na	me of the	board.		
Why do you wish to serv reappointment, state wh			_	
I want to make positive chan	ges to our p	arks and playgrou	ınds.	

Stephanie Sisti

What personal qualifications can you bring to this board or committee?

I am part of my neighborhood HOA committee as the secretary and on the beautification committee. I am a mom so I know what kids like and can bring great ideas to the table for improving our parks. I was a care taker for my own mother for years, so I support handicap options to be provided at our parks if requested.

List Community Activities

- volunteered for neighborhood block party - volunteer for a lot of school events - clean up trash in the park

Sisti_Resume.pdf Upload a Resume	
Question applies to multiple boards	
Please attach a copy of one of the following documents: 1) valid current Florida Driver License issued to an address within city limits, or 2) Declaration of Domicile filed with the city clerk affirming residency within city limits. Question applies to multiple boards Are you related to any me	mbar of the City Council?
C Yes © No	inder of the City Council:
Question applies to multiple boards If yes, please provide nam	e and explain relation.
n/a	
Question applies to multiple boards Are you related to a city el	nployee?
○ Yes ⊙ No	
Question applies to multiple boards If yes, please provide nam	e and explain relation.
n/a	

Demographics

Some boards and commissions require membership to be racially, politically or geographically proportionate to the general public. The following information helps track our recruitment and diversity efforts. (Optional)

Ethnicity
Gender
▼ Female
11/20/1989
Date of Birth
The City of Clearwater strives to promote diversity and provide reasonable accommodations for individuals with disabilities. If you are requesting accommodation, please indicate below:
By clicking on "I Agree," below, I affirm that the information above is true and correct, and that I understand and agree to the responsibilities and commitment of time associated with an appointment to a Clearwater advisory board or committee.
✓ I Agree

All material submitted to the City of Clearwater is subject to the public records law of the State of Florida including Chapter 119, Florida Statutes.

STEPHANIE SISTI

2479 Moore Haven Dr W | Clearwater, FL 33763 727.310.4714 | Stephaniesisti4@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Saint Petersburg Police Department, Saint Petersburg, Fl Forensic technician (September 2014- Current)

- Respond to crime scenes to document, collect and preserve evidence.
- Complete reports and handle evidence

Transamerica Financial Advisors Inc, Saint Petersburg, Fl

Independent Broker/Dealer and Registered Investment Advisor- John R. Shipman, CFP®

Personal Office Assistant (November 2012 - 2014)

- Construct reports and spreadsheets
- Provide administrative support for business and personal projects
- Collaborate with manager on various projects to create and implement more efficient and accurate financial processes
- · Assisted in on-boarding businesses with a combined clientele worth over \$40 million dollars
- Document and analyze progress for management team
- Manage Quicken (money manager), Manage Redtail (contact manager)
- Day to day follow ups with clients via phone/email
- Manage calendar, schedule meetings/appointments

Belleair Country Club, Belleair, Fl

Banquet Server/Buffet Attendant (August 2010 - 2014)

- Maintain all equipment and services in an organized, clean, safe environment.
- Supervise other buffet attendants and coordinate the work performed directly related to the dining area.
- Manage multiple events at once efficiently under pressure
- Maintain professional relations with 400+ members.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, Tampa, Fl

Bachelor of Arts in Chemistry | Concentration in Biochemistry

GPA: 3.27 | Graduation date: May 2014

SAINT PETERSBURG COLLEGE, Saint Petersburg, Fl

Associates of Science in Crime Scene Technology Cum Laude

GPA: 3.6

Awards: Leadership award in athletics